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RESPONSE OF THE JOINT APPLICANTS

Delta Air Lines, Inc. (“Delta”) and WestJet (collectively, the “Joint Applicants”)
respectfully file this response to the unauthorized “Surresponse” filed in this docket by the
WestJet Master Executive Council (“WestJet MEC”) on February 7. The late Surresponse —
the second unauthorized filing by ALPA since the December 23 close of authorized
comment pursuant to the Department’s scheduling order — raises issues that are extraneous
to the Department’s review of the Joint Application. The condition sought in the
Surresponse should be rejected.!

For the reasons previously presented, the Joint Applicants agree with the WestJet
MEC that LGA slot divestitures in this case are neither “necessary [n]or appropriate, given
the lack of nonstop overlap between WestJet and Delta.”> However, the Joint Applicants
oppose the condition recommended by the Westlet MEC that the Department micro-
manage future network planning decisions of the Joint Applicants by conditioning its
approval of the JV upon the “continuation of WestJet mainline [LGA-YYZ] service, utilizing

WestJet's LaGuardia slots,” regardless of future market conditions or efficiencies that might

1 To the extent necessary, the Joint Applicants seek leave to submit this response pursuant
to Rule 6 of the Department’s Rules of Practice (14 C.F.R. § 302.6) to correct the record and
permit a more accurate and informed basis for the Department’s decision.

2 WestJet MEC Surresponse, at 3.



be achieved through alternative fleeting decisions and despite the fact that the JV as a
whole will significantly increase the U.S.-transborder mainline flying for both WestJet and
Delta pilots.® The WestJet MEC is asking the Department to inject itself into a collective
bargaining scope clause negotiation. This is not an appropriate forum for such debate.
Granting the WestJet MEC’s proposed condition would also interfere with the post-ATI
closely integrated metal-neutral cooperation and network planning that will serve as the
foundation of the joint venture. Such consequences would be contrary to the public interest.
The Department should therefore deny the condition sought by the WestJet MEC.

For the foregoing reasons, the Joint Applicants urge the Department to disregard the
Westdet MEC’s unauthorized Surresponse and to proceed with issuing a Show Cause Order
approving and granting ATI to their JV without imposing any of the extraordinary and
unjustified conditions proposed by the WestJet MEC or any other objectors.

Respectfully submitted,
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Hogan Lovells US LLP International & Associate General
Counsel
Counsel for
Delta Air Lines, Inc. and WestJet DELTA AIR LINES, INC.
31d.
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